Andover Board of Education ~ Re gular 'mrnmm A\.;-m.h

We strive to create a safe 'YOZ’I- ational.er \WA onment that st

Agenda ltems

—_—

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

‘Comments from the Public

Communications

Student/Other Celebrations

R WIN

‘Approval of Minutes
o Regular Meeting of September 10, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report: Grant, Facilities & Legislation Updates
C. Principal’s Report: Professional Development & Curriculum Updates; Strategic Plan; Testing
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates

8. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: Norton Fund Update
Action: Discussion

Action Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion & Possible Action

item: Bathroom Project Update

Action: Discussion & Possible Action

ltem: 9000's Policies

Action: Discussion & Possible Action

Item: BOE Goal #4 — Comparable District Capital Plans
Action: Discussion )

!'".U.O.U’

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems

10. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Discussion of Superintendent's Contract

11. Other Action ltems

12. Upcoming Meetings
¢ Regular Board Meeting ~ November 12, 2025, 7:00 p:m.
o [tems for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment
Join Zoom Meetlng

Meeting ID: 872'2061 0398
Passcode: 200920 e _ Mrifes
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
Sept. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 5

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, September 10, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Eric Becker, Gerard Cremé, Brianne
Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent: Mike Beckwith

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent (virtual)
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance (absent)

Others: Anne Cremé, Liz Lokiec (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Kathy
Hartnett (virtual), Jen McGoldrick (virtual), Krysta Cariboni (virtual),
Jennie Morrell (virtual), Marcie Miner (virtual), Kirstina Frazier (virtual)

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications

Supt. Bruneau provided BOE members with CABE credits earned for courses they have taken.

. Student/Other Celebrations

Principal Parker and Ms. Frazier met with Hebron and Marlborough at RHAM and began
discussions about doing a Regional Invention Convention between the AES Convention and
Finals. RHAM students in the National Technical Honor Society were part of meetings to
discuss how they can support younger students. Working collaboratively on details of project.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from August 13, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 13, 2025, Regular Board of
Education Meeting with a change in spelling of Anne Cremé's name, seconded by G. Cremé.
No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda [tems — None.




AES BOE Meeting
Sept. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of §

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Thanked everyone for feedback on both the Board report and
Superintendent’s review. Everything else will be covered elsewhere in this agenda.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau reported that we still do not have a determination
on the After School Grant. They have reported that they will alert awardees hopefully by
next Wednesday — applications have been scored, but determinations have not been entered
into the system. Did first two episodes of “Information in 4 Minutes, 11 seconds or Less”
which will be done on Fridays. This is sent out via SeeSaw and also a link on the school
website for people to access it, people are watching them. Email her with any topics the
public want covered. Have some funds left from the Summer Mental Health Grant, it does
expire by June 30, 2026 and we will need to expend the funds before that time. Will receive
Title Grants this year and will continue to get IDEA grant this year. This will cover some of
the $170K budget deficit as a result of the BOF cuts. Still waiting on solar, this will be
addressed later in agenda. Had an energy audit to determine qualification for additional
Eversource programs, such as changing hallway lights to LEDs. Supt. Bruneau reviewed
facilities and operation tasks including pest control, hood in the kitchen cleaned, outside of
windows cleaned, asbestos sampling for bathroom was done and passed, fire marshal
inspection completed, replacement of lock-down door. Working on the oil pricing, waiting
for the price to go down — watching it every day and will watch for a few more weeks to
ensure we get the best price.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker provided some updates on back to school, which was
a great opening; staff and students were excited to be back. Will be meeting with Nick from
EastConn next week to review the AES website and pieces that need to be included, and
where to put things so it is strategically and logically organized. Active school calendar will
be put back up once the school year is established. Had professional development before
school opened, including Building Thinking Classrooms (math program) in addition to
Safety/Security and Health PD as well as file reviews for special education students and
reviewing data. Half-day professional development next Friday, looking at the beginning of
the year benchmarks. Addressed bus schedules regarding Bus 3, Principal Parker
immediately spoke with the Dattco rep; Principal Parker also got on the bus to check the
number of children, and there were empty seats. Bus 3 had a substitute, which pushed the
morning route a little longer; the regular driver has returned and the timing has been better.
Overall bus timing is getting better which is typical for the beginning of the year. Local
Governance Partnership (LGP) is getting settled, started interviews for Parent Ambassadors
to join the LGP, there will be three Parent Ambassadors chosen for our LGP (Hebron,
Marlborough, and Lebanon). The group will be working on by-laws next week, big focus
this year is the Parent Needs Assessment. Principal Parker reviewed the Family Survey,
Staff Survey, and Student Surveys that were all administered in May. The family survey had
48 respondents and the family focus will include sharing benchmark data and providing
guides to understand assessments and report cards. Students are surveyed in 3 — 6" grade,
103 responded. Student focus will include determining how to feel safe at school and will
include more frequent check-ins (3 per year) to gather more data; as well as a focus on peer




AES BOE Meeting
Sept. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of §

relationships, student to teacher relations, and a change to 5/6 recess and lunch to give some
additional down time for children to engage with preferred peers and have some space. Staff
survey had 32 respondents, focus for staff support will be in personalized professional
development and increasing communication. Started a volunteer leadership and 10 teachers
(1/3 of the staff) came forward to create a leadership team that helps to drive growth and
increase peer-to-peer support among the staff. Back to School Night on September 24, 2025.

D. Financial Report — T. Smith on vacation. Supt. Bruneau reported that this is T. Smith’s last
year, as she will be retiring. Ms. Smith will be working throughout the year to help transition
to a new staff member. The position has been posted, and will be working to fill this part-
time position. Supt. Bruneau reviewed the financial reports as presented and answered
questions from the BOE members.

E. Liaison Reports
LGP - Reported in Principal’s Report.

PTA — C. Willard reported the first meeting was held on Monday, looking at the calendar to
schedule activities and fundraisers. Great turnout, looking forward to a good year.

CIP - S. Louden noted nothing to report.
8. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Norton Fund
Action: Discussion
Supt. Bruneau shared information on an issue with a check for this fund. Norton Commission
received a notice about a check that was outstanding for Bank of America stock dividends
which had not been cashed. Town Treasurer reached out to note that the Town did not have a
check and indicated that the BOE needed to contact Bank of America for a replacement
check. This is not a Norton Commission issue - the School’s account is different. Working
with the Town to try to get all of the information needed to be able to get a replacement check
and clarify information on this fund. Supt. Bruneau reviewed the history of this account,
which is currently held as Bank of America stock. Supt. Bruneau recommended a BOE co-
person on this account. Would like the BOE to help with getting the information on the fund
and the bank account in order to get this resolved. Eric Anderson was shown all of the
documents related to this account in a meeting with Supt. Bruneau. To get the full picture and
information on our account, we need more vital information from the Town.

B. Lanzieri made a motion to do a FOIA request for all documents (incl. financial)
pertaining to the Norton Fund from the Town of Andover, seconded by G. Cremé.
Discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)




AES BOE Meeting
Sept. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 5

B.

E.

Item: Solar Project Update

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau reported on the status of the project, including an issue with running conduit
path for the electrical. This is being resolved, and project will be scheduled as soon as
possible and should be done or in process next month.

Item: Bathroom Project Update

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau indicated the hazardous material inspection report has been completed and is
given to bidders for their information when planning the project. Bids have been received,
and the project has been assigned. Richards Corporation is the general contractor, Crest
Mechanical is mechanical and plumbing, Markel Electrics is the electrical contractor,
Spectrum is tile and flooring, and Central Connecticut Acoustics will be doing the ceiling.
They have the school calendar and will be scheduled based on school availability.

Item: 9000s Policies

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

The BOE members did a high-level overview of each policy and placed those that need no or
minimal changes (spelling/grammar) were placed in one pile, and then policies that need
major changes were placed in another pile for further review at next meeting.

BOE Goals - Strategies
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Chairperson Greenhouse reviewed the BOE Goals (listed on top of the agenda) and asked for
measurable ways to measure each goal:
Goal 1: Elevate academic and social/emotional growth for all students
o Compare iReady, SBAC, and other data three times per year
o Student, Staff, and Family Surveys throughout the year
o Input from social workers
Goal 2: Develop additional communication strategies to reach community members with
clarity

o Informational BOE Facebook page (or other social media platforms) for
distribution, not open to comments
Supt. Bruneau will bring info to the Task meetings
Utilizing the website and updating it to be more user friendly
System to update information on the Town website and/or Town newsletter
Superintendent’s Corner (Quarterly report in the RiverEast)
Present before the Annual Town Ordinance Meeting
Seat at the table during the Town budget meeting
Goal 3: Update 6 Policy Manual series
o Continue to review policies
Goal 4: Create a process to update a 1-5- and 10-year capital plan on a yearly basis
o Identify 5 other towns that are similar in size/capacity and review what those
towns do for their capital plan, BOE members will bring names of districts with
capital plans to the next BOE meeting.

O 0O 0 O 0 0O




10.

11.

12.

AES BOE Meeting
Sept. 10, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 5

o Valerie to get former superintendent’s original plan and distribute to BOE
members as an example

Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
Anne Créme — will see if she can get any plan from the Town as a capital plan example if one is

available.
Kimberly Person — asked for clarification on enrollment report, tonight’s report indicates 62

children in PreK, last meeting was 68. Supt. Bruneau indicated that it is due to children who are
Andover residents who are registered but have not yet reached their birthday to officially enroll;
however, they will be enrolled as of their respective birthdays, or unenrolled. Supt. Bruneau

reiterated that there are no current open spots to fill.
Jennie Morrell — thanked the BOE for staying and getting these items addressed.

Other Action Items — None.
Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — October 8, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

e [tems for Next Meeting — Testing reports, reviewing 9000 series policies, reviewing
towns that have Capital Plans, update on Norton Fund, Taylor to present Strategic Plan

Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:47 p.m., seconded by S. Louden. No
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk




- $34MpUAdX3 WOOISSE}I/$3NdANS 10y 670°0pS
4ess (8) 1y31a 1oy asuadxa Asejes pajedidnue |BI0L) 00 1S6°66€ 5531

00°000°0ttS 40 (€303 B 103

(aueun welg wews) 00°00059$

(3uesg wels Alie3) 00°000°€ZTS
{uoniny [23207) 00°000°25Z$

:aNuaAay 970Z-520Z PAIedPRUY [210)

a.w;. ét.u‘nn.\’ S
Vi gt

wswadueyu3 AN, dwio) Lels Ape3 ¥aig T001-5960-00£-600

s3yjddng ueig Ael yaud T001-5960-009-600
AIBS 4331/J04d Y2ind 3A1IIRAWOD LEIS Ajie3 Naid T001-5960-0Z€-600
©18d 3 JaU2e3L H7'€L0'ST  9L'9T6'L 8 000’ €€ AI3S paseYIng JaYI0 o>a;35ou uels Aise3 y2id 1001- $960-101-600

54 :ran..w)w»:,f S
e e L R ..wr,...

89°ZEL'TT $ - L 25 -
100z S $ Troor sanddns %314 0000-6060-0T9- m8
) s ) s - - $ SQNg ¥aid 0000-6060-901-600
Seled € 08'TbE'T < . S 08161 - $ SIIIE|RS LBD-UON N3id 0000-6060-Z01-600
SIBYIL T 9L 066G $ - S _9L066'6

. $ p c_tmu Naid 0000-6060-101-600
524 sasuadiq @) pey _ ‘., ,:.

00'TST 00°0S6'TE S uonIn Les Lews yaid 6120-6060-052-600
008887 00'08v'09 S uonin ues Ale3 yaid 6110-6060-05Z-600

00°009°¢ 00°085'65T S (9N) anuanay uotiny ¥aig 0000-6060-052-600

“wopdipseq- T praumanoy

STOT/€/6 40 se
9ZA4 SIueID




ENROLLMENT REPORT

October 1, 2025
Pre-K 17 15 14 15 4 61
K 15 12 ' 2 27
Grade 1 11 11 2 22
Grade 2 11 11 2 22
Grade 3 12 12 2 24
Grade 4 18 18 1 36
Grade 5 12 13 1 25
Grade 6 28 1 28
Charter/Magnet | 2 2
AP ¥ Total 247

2020-2021 School Year

August 177
September 176
October 175

November 179
December 179

January 180
February 181
March 183
April 184
May 184
June 183

2023-2024 School Year

August 206
September 206
October 206

November 207
December 214

January 213
February 217
March 220
April 220
May 220
June 219

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated, 5" grade student

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

2024-2025 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

240
240
240
242
242
241
242*
242
242
241
242

2022-2023 School Year

August 200
September 201
October 198

November 198
December 198

January 197
February 198
March 198
April 199
May 199
June 200

2025-2026 School Year

August 249
September 249
October 247
November
December

January

February

March

April

May

June




0 00009 ‘€01 00°0 0070 00°009°£0T ONLLY3H/1I0 0000-0000-+29-200
9% pE'TS9 0070 99°8%¢ 00°002'T SY9 3711104 0000-0000-£29-200
T 80°256'L9 0070 16'808'1T 00°992°6L ALIT¥L3T3 0000-0000-279-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T S3ITddNS SITANLS WVID0S 0000-0000-#19-200
0 00°052'2 00°0 0070 00°052°7 $317ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£T9-200
£T 88°08L°T 00°0 {1692 00°050°2 S317ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200
8 00°0%6°T 00°0 007091 0070012 S3I7ddnS V13 0000-0000-179-200
134 e787'¢e $6°v¥1 0°2L6'6 00°00%" £y S3IddNS IWYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°0v6'T 00°0 0070 00°0v6'T TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-200
gL 00°200°52 00°89¢'L9 0070 00°08€ 26 NOILINL 0000-0000~-095-200
T 00°455°L 00°0 0079402 00°009'6 ONIONIS ® ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
8¢ 00°¢v2'1 00°0 00" LS. 00°000'2 ONISILY3AQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
A3 60°895°72 T€°682"¢ 09°TLh'6 00°628"¢¢ SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
8 9T°T09'¢TT £6°078"L 1677897 00°S0T'¥21 NOILV.L¥OdSNYYL IN3ONLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 0000005 00°0 00°0 0000005 JONYNILNIVW B ¥I¥d3¥ ASOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2¢y-200
19 02" Lv2'61 509722 (T Y4 007000, SIDINYIS FINYNIINIVW B ¥IVd3Y 0000-0000-0£¥-200
Tt ST6T'E 687081 0070012 00005 "¢ IDIAYIS ONINVITI 0000-0000-02¥-200
01 99°¢Ty'8 00°0 7£988 00°00¢ "6 $IIIAYIS TWDINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
b 81160 TY vLTHT 80°T9¢'T 00°00L'%y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
0 00025y 0070 0070 00°02"y SIDINY3S TYNOISSIJ0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
S 00°028°¢9T 00°0 00°0L7'6 00°060°¢.T SJAS TYNOLLYINGI TYNOISS340%d 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°000°'T 00°00¢ 00°002'T IDIAYIS IATLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
8¢ 8L°160' 1LY 00°000°S 1 LEp' 082 00°625"95L SLI4INIE TVINIQ B TVOIAIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 0070097 00°0 00°0 00°009'? "dW0D LNIWAOTWINN 0000-0000-09Z-700
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
07 T 'ss 92'28L'9 £9'989°¢T 00°T68°£0T NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
1 0°at'Y 0070 85°108'7T 09°€T9'48 YVOIQIN B YOI 0000-0000-02Z-200
33 15°116'8 0070 8y She'y 00°092°¢T JONVINSNI dNOYd 0000-0000-0TZ-200
14 077526 0070 0847 00°000°'T IWILYIN0 0000-0000-0¢T-¢00
1 89'898'6€7 00°0 28°609'9 00995 20¢ JAILVYLSININQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
91 G6°0E€ 6.7 00°0 §9°9£6°TS 09°/92°1¢¢ SITYVIVS 130ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
69 19°209 00°0 6e 189S 00709T°9 00HIS ¥3WHNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST'9 00°0 00°0 00°05T‘9 IVINDTAYND WALXT 0000-0000-80T-200
0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8'¢ SITYYIVS SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
11 00°0¢v°92 00°0 00°02T‘¢ 00705562 SILNLILSENS YIHDVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
6 $6°T69°50T 00°0 §0°792'01 00'768'€TT SINVLSISSY T¥YNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
a 82°009'599‘T  00°0 TURLE'6TT OpU8L6'¥88'T SIUVIVS |, SYFHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn ¢ 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 aLA papusdx3y  1abpng paidopy uo13d L4353 PI Junoldy
SaA 1A1LALIDY 0437 dLys ST/0€/60 03 $7/T0/L0 :POLI3d Ju3.IN)
SZ/0€/60 140 SV S3A isunoddy ded apndul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0day 4o abuey
1J0d9y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) Asewuns 9707 WY £1:60
T :ON abed UoL3eINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘0§ Jaqualdas



61 S6°TOV‘S0L'E  €5°968°STT AR (38771 09°699°595‘¥ {e30L |Buld

0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd

61 S6°TIV'S0L'E  £57998°¢TT AR 47i 09699595y pajabpng |euLs

61 $6°T97'S0L‘E  €5°958°CTT AN A19847) 09°699°59¢"y {2301 pung
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 palabpng-uoN pung

61 S6°TOV'S0L'E  £57958 ¢TI AR 74 09699695y pa3abpng pund
14} 05°022'y 00°0 05°629'y 00°058°8 S334 § $3nQ 0000-0000-0T8-200
4 00°0L0°L1 00°0 00°0£L 00°008' LT VIQIW/¥3LNIA0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00705 00°0 00°0 00°0SY $Y008 S3IANLS TVIJ0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
8. 80°85¢ 16°Tv6 00°0 00°002'T SH008 HiWW 0000-0000-¢¥9-200
b 8£°900°T 00°0 9ty 00°050'T $¥009 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
X 09°¢ET'T 00°0¢T 02'997 00°05S'T SI¥DIQ0T¥3d/SH008 0000-0000~0¥9-200
0 00°9¥7°91 00°0 00°0 00°9v2'9T 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00705 INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % wucm_mm 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  1abpng paldopy uoL1dLJdsag pI 3UN0ddY
1J40doy 34n3Lpuadx3 woisn) Adewuns 9707 WY £1:60
7 0N 3bed U0LIBINPI 4O pJeOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘0f Joqualdas



0070 197249 0070 AT 00°09T'9 "anp3 *23dS - BulJoInip [00YdS JauLNS 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HJS YIWANS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°0ST'9 000 00°0 00°05T'9 0000 [043u0) 333(qo
00°0 00°0ST‘9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'9 LeloL |0J43u0)
00°0 00°0ST'9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST*9 sqn{/buLyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
WINDIRIND ViLX3 0000-0000-807-200
00°0 00°0v8'¢ 00°0 0070 00°0v8'¢ 0000 043u0d 333[q0
00°0 00°0¥8°¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0¥8'¢ |e3oL {043u0)
0070 00°0v8°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8°¢ SqnS Q3dS JolednpaeJed 0000-0071-90T-200
SITYYIVS*Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
0070 00°0¢v°92 00°0 00°021'¢ 0008562 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
00°0 00°0£%°92 00°0 00°02T'¢ 00708562 {B30L |043u0)
00°0 000502 00°0 000 00°050°2 _ "onp3 *2adS JaydraL *3sgns 0000-002T-£0T-200
00°0 00°08¢ ‘47 00°0 00°021'¢ 00700822 "boy Jayoeal -3sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLTLSENS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
00°0 §6°T€9'€0T 0070 §0°297°0T 00" 68" €TT 0000 LoJ3u0d 323(q0
00°0 §6°T€9°€0T 00°0 §0°292°01 00°'¥68°€TT [B30L [0J3u0D
0070 §6°TE9'€0T 00°0 §0°292'0T 00" 968" €TT 03dS - sJoleanpareJed 0000-002T-¢0T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYLISNI 0000-0000-20T-200
00°0 82°009°699°T  00°0 1°8L8°6T2 078264881 0000 [043u0) 333(qo
00°0 82°009°599°T  00°0 AR TAN 1Y/ 0v°8L6't88'T [e30L |0J3u0d
0070 6T 267" 18 00°0 18798607 00°6T2"S6 SOLIBLES Yol |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€22¢-T0T-200
00°0 TT°88Y Ly 00°0 YRS TA 0p°'T€2°98 Aieles AeiqL 0000-0¢2Z-10T-¢00
00°0 TE'6E5 b 00°0 69°00°0T 007065 ‘S JaydeaL yoaads 8000-0ST¢-T0T-200
00°0 Sb"L€T°L9T 00°0 55700812 0086881 JayeaL "p3 |eLdads (000-00¢T-T0T-200
00°0 WEOT'TTE'T  00°0 80964191 00°000°06v'T SJayoesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITUVIVS |, SHIHIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
S suedL 3ue|eg 0d Jagunoul QLA papusdx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJadsaq pI JUN02JY
SaA :A3LALIDY 0437 dLYS 2/0€/60 03 §7/T0/L0 :poLdad udLun)
§Z/08/60 40 SY  SIA :SIUN02dV deD dpn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo dbuey
14003y 3Jn3Lpuddx3 wolsn) |Lelaa 9707 Wv 60:60
T ‘0N 3bed u0LIeINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘0f Jaqualdas



00°0 0°urty 00°0 8571081 09°€T9'48 0000 Lo43u0) 333(qo

00°0 w0ar'u 00°0 8108 7T 09°€T9'¥8 {B30L [0.43U0)
00°0 0°UaT'U 00°0 8s°T0S "1 09'€19'%8 9JEILPIM § VII4 0000-000T-022-200
NI § VI 0000-0000-022-200

00°0 75°v16'8 00°0 8y SHE'y 00°092°¢T 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 75°416'8 000 8y ShE'y 00°092'€T (€301 {043u0)
00°0 369168 00°0 8b"Spe'y 00°092'¢1 "Sul 3417 dnoJg 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNno¥o 0000-0000-0TZ-200

0070 02546 00°0 08°%¢ 00°000'T 0000 [oJ1u0) 133[q0

00°0 02546 00°0 08°v¢ 00°000‘T |B30L [043u0D
00°0 07°526 00°0 08'v¢ 007000 SULLIBAQ |BLPOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0€T-200
INILYIA0 (000-0000-0¢T-200

0070 89°898°6¢7 00°0 150979 00" #¥S20¢ 0000 (043u0D 333(qo

00°0 89°8986€2 00°0 2650909 00" #¥S‘ 20€ [B30L [043U0)
00°0 50°208'¢€9 00°0 $6°'T25°9T 00" 72€"08 S3ILAIDS [BLOUEULS 0000-0TS¢-111-200
00°0 $6°85L 40T 00°0 S0°19%' L1 00°022" €1 4815 ULUPY PaL}Llle) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
0070 89°£0¢ "1 00°0 76'769'81 00°000"06 JuspudluLIadng 0000-02€-TT1-200
IAILVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

00°0 $6°0€8"6L7 00°0 $9°9¢6' TS 09°297'1€¢ 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

00°0 $6°0€€ 612 0070 $9°9¢6°1S 09°292'1¢¢ (B30L (043u0)
000 61°€97 071 0070 T9°60'82 09855 84T S3LIE[ES [BLPOIS) 0000-0T92-01T-200
00°0 pE610°LE 00°0 99'¥89°¢ 00°'¥0L' 0t S9LJE(BS ULWPY POLILIJIIUON 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
00°0 pLrOLE" 1T 00°0 97°692°L 00°0v9‘¥€ JB[BS 321440 JUBPUIILIANS P3L4L33DUON 0000-02€2-0T1-200
00°0 887907 "9 00°0 Tr819°S 00" 2L’ 3SINN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
00°0 080" L2 00°0 02692 00"0¥9"¥¢ SOLJIR|BS ULLpY Pads PaLyLIJaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYYIVS LH0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00°0 197249 00°0 6¢L8%'S 0070919 0000 {043u03 123(q0

00°0 19°2L9 00°0 b€ L8%"S 00°09T‘9 [B30L [043U0)
SJajsuedl 3uefeg 0d Jaqunou3 aLA papuadx3  3a3bpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI 3unoddy
1J0doy .n3Lpusdx3 woisnd |LeI=a 9707 WY 60:60
7 ON abed uoL3eanp3 jo pJeog Janopuy §207 '0¢ Jaqualdas



00°0 00°028"€91 00°0 00°0£2'6 00°060€LT 0000 [043u0) 123(q0
00°0 00°028°€9t 00°0 00°0L2'6 00°060"€LT (B304 [ 0J3U0D
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00700¢ PJe0g - SIAS |BUOLSS340.d 0000-0T€¢-02€-200
00°0 00°06T" L2 00°0 00°0 00°06T" 22 sILAS Adedayl |edLshyd 0000-0£T¢-02€-200
00°0 00°0¢0"¢y 00°0 00°0£9°S 00°00'8y $3DLAJ3S | BuUOLIRdNII0 0000-09T2-02€-200
00°0 00°000°Sy 00°0 00°0 00°000°S¥ S®ILAJDS |BILB0|0yIAsd 0000-0¥T2-02€-200
00°0 00°00%‘8Y 00°0 00°009°¢ 00°000'2S p3ds - $AS p3 |BUOLSSD404d 0000-00¢T-02€-200
SOAS TYNOILYONG3 TYNOISSI0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-00
00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°00¢ 00°007'T 0000 L043u0) 233(q0
00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°00¢ 00°002'T (301 |0J3U0D
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°00¢ 00°002'T 481 pJeod 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IDIAY3S FATLVYLSININQY 0000-0000-01€-200
00°0 8L°T60°TLY 00°000°S 1 Ley' 087 00°625°95¢ 0000 Lo43u0) 123(qo
00°0 8.°160'TLY 00°000°¢ 0 Ler'087 0062595, {B30L [043u0)
00°0 8L°T60 1LY 00°000°S LU LEv 087 00°625' 952 $3L4auag 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43N38 TVINIQ B TVOIQM 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 0070097 0000 Lo43u0) 123(qo
00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ [B30L |0J3u0d
00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 uoLyesuaduo) JuawAo| dwaun 0000-000T-09Z-200
"dW0> INIWAOTAWINA 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000'ST 0000 L043u0) 323(qo
00°0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST [E30L |043u0)
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST JUBURJ L13Y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1N0ANE INIW3IYIL3Y 0000-0000-0%¢-¢00
00°0 728 97°78L'9 £9°989°¢T 00°168°£0T 0000 1043u0) 333(qo
00°0 TI°2v'e8 92°78L'9 £9°989'¢T 00°768"€0T [B30L [0.J3L0)
00°0 '8 97°28L"9 £9°989'¢T 00°T68"€0T uoLsuUad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-200
SJajsued) due| g 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxy  3abpng paidopy uoL3dL4Is3Q pI Un0JdY
14049y d4niLpuadx3 woisnd | LeING 9207 W 60:60
£ :oN dbeq uoLIeInp3 jo pJeog Jaropuy §207 '0¢ Jaqualdas



00°0 88" y2¢ ‘9 80°910°2 0°T99'1 00°000'0T 9JUeUIULBW JOLIAWT - SO Bulp|Lng £29¢-0T92-0¢4-200
0070 00°00T'1 0070 00°0 00°00T‘1 jududLnb3 Julen B Jeday {29¢-0T9Z-0£4-200
00°0 ST'85°7 00°006'6 YA 00°000° LT JVAH SuoLYeJado Butp|Lng W ® ¥ T297-0T92-0¢€4-200
00°0 00°009"¢ 00°0 0070 00°009°S suotiesado buip|ing - Jutew B JLeday 0000-0T9¢-0¢¥-200
00°0 0052 0070 00°¢L 007001 IUBUDIULEW B JLBARY SIILAIIS YI|BOK 0000-0£TZ-0€7-200
SIDIAYIS IONYNIINIVW B YIVdIY 0000-0000-0£¥-200
0070 ST6T2'€ $8°08T 00°00T'2 00°005"¢ 0000 1043u0d 323(qo
00°0 ST612'¢ €8°081 00°00T‘2 007005 "¢ [eloL {043u0)
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 0070001 SpunoJs - JAS buLues|d ¥792-0£92-02y-700
00°0 ST°612'7 $8°08T 00°00T‘2 007005y Butuea|y AaL[Loed §29¢-019Z-02-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02v-200
0070 99°€Ty'8 00°0 €988 00°00¢‘6 0000 L043u0d 333(qo
00°0 99°€T7'8 00°0 pE*988 00°00¢‘6 {301 '{0J3U0D
00°0 99°¢18°/ 00°0 €988 000028 [3UU0SJad - JAS [BILUYIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
0070 00009 00°0 00°0 007009 (S41eddJ) S3ILAIDS [BILUYIZI JLSNW #000-000T-05£-200
SIDTAYIS TVIINHIZL 0000-0000-05€-200
00°0 8T°L60'TY bLThL 80°19¢'T 00°00L‘%y 0000 [043u0) 123[qo
000 81°L60'TH 1780074 80°T9¢'T 00°00L‘2v (301 [0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°S 0070 00°0 00°000°S Wedbodd yaun1 - IAS Jodd J3ylo 0000-00TE-0pE-200
00°0 00°000°21 00°0 0070 0000021 SIILAJDS [BUOLSSDY0d ABO[ouyIaL uLwpy 0000-085¢-0¥€-200
00°0 00°005°¢ 00°0 00°0 00005 "¢ [BUUOSJBd - SIAS |BUOLSS0Jd 0000-0.52-09€-200
00°0 89°LL0°¢ YLt TH 85708 00°00%'¢ [BISLY - IAS JOUd J3U30 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000'T [edLOuLdd - DAS J0Ud J3YIO 0000-0T¥¢-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T IAS J04d JBYIO - JudpudIuLIadNS 0000-02£2-0¥E-200
00°0 05°6TL"0T 00°0 05°082'1 00°000°2T pJ4e0g - JAS |BUOLSS3J04d JBYLD 0000-0TEZ-0¥E-200
00°0 00°008°'T 00°0 0070 00°008°T UeLILSAyd {00Y2S 0000-0£TZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 0070 00°000'¢ SIAS |BUOLSS3404d 13410 p3ds 0000-00ZT-0vE-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISS3J0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥£-200
0070 00°028'y 00°0 00°0 00°028'y 0000 [043u03 323(q0
00°0 00025y 00°0 00°0 00028y [BI0L [043u0D
00°0 00°02'y 00°0 00°0 00°02S'y BuLutesl j4eas 0000-£T2¢-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0¢€-200
SJ9SuRAL 3due|eg 0d Jaquniug QLA papuadx3  13bpng paadopy uoL3dLaasag PI UN0IIY
1J0day a.niLpuadx3 woisn) |Lelaa 9707 , WY 60:60
b 10N dbeg UoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy 5207 ‘0 Joqudldas



00°0 00°ehL 00°0 [IAYA 00°005'T SIAS |BUUOSJId - BuLSLIIRAPY 0000-0£52-0%S-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ buts Lauapy 0000-02£2-095-200
INISIL¥IAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200

00°0 60°895°27 TE°68L°¢ 09°TLt'6 00°528°5¢ 0000 (043u0d 333[q0

0070 607895 ‘77 TE'68L'¢ 09°TLh'6 00°628°¢ [e30L [0J3U0D
00°0 0052001 0070 00°0 00°520°0T $334 B SasuadLT ABojouydaL utupy 0000-085¢-0£S5-200
00°0 91256y TE'68L'E £5°297'1 0000001 (3utud B abeasod) uolyediunuwod uiupy 0000-0T+-0£5-200
00°0 £6°06L'9 00°0 10°607'8 00°000'ST 534 § sasuadL| ABojouydaL |euolldniisul 0000-0€22-0£5-200
0070 00705, 0070 00°0 00705, JeM1J0s AueuqLl 0000-022¢~0£5-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

0070 9T'109'€TT £6°028'¢ 16°289'7 00 0T ‘421 0000 L041u0) 123[q0

00°0 9T°T09'€TT £6°028°L 16°289°7 00°S0T'¥2T (301 [0J3uoDd
00°0 & eve' Lt 00°00v°L L5°916'T 00°09T ‘9¢ uoLyelJodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00°0 £L°168°98 £6°0Ch PE'99T'T 00°Sv6°L8 uoLyelJodsued 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILVLYOdSNVYL LINIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

0070 0000005 0070 0070 00°000°0S 0000 L0J3u0d 333(qo

000 00°000°0S 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S [B30L [043U0D
000 00000 0% 00°0 00°0 00°000' 09 dURURIULEN B JLeday ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
00°0 00°000°0T 0070 00°0 00°000°0T dlulew 1§ JLeday AbojouyddL [euolidnJasul 0000-0£2Z-2¢y-200
JONYNILNIVIN B YIVdIY ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2£¥-200

00°0 02 Lve'6t L57097° 21 £0°167°¢7 00°000°5, 0000 [043u0d 323{q0

00°0 02" LyT'67 15709922 £ 267'€T 00°000°S. [B30L [0JJu0d
00°0 SUT'T 00°0 89°/98'1 00°000'¢ ddueu3juLew Jududnbl - bud youn £29¢-00TE-0€p-200
00°0 00009 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SJredaJ uoiyelJodsuess 0000-00£¢-0¢¥-200
00°0 {1 00°0 €0 L26'L 000008 A334eS - ulen B Jreday 0000-0£9¢-0£¥-200
0070 00°SST 00°0 00°S¥8'T 00°000°2 A3L4nas - Julew B Jiedsy 0000-099Z-0¢¥-200
00°0 (TS 00°0 €8T 000009 SpUN0J9 - UBUIIULEW B JLeddY ¥29¢-0£9¢-0Ey-200
00°0 00°000'2 0070 00°0 00°000°7 JusudLnba Joopano 4o JLeddy {292-0£9¢-0¢v-200
00°0 99°%81°9 E'S9L'y 00°085'T 0000571 JOLIBIT - ddUeURIULEN AYL|LoRd £297-0292-0£-200
0070 =560, ST'T8L'S 08°€21'2 00°002°L Butues|d sdo A3L|Loe4 §797-0T92-0¢-200
SJ94SURL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uo13dLadssq PI UN0JJY
140day aJniLpuadx3 wo3sn) | Lelsa 9707 WY 60:60
¢ :ON 3bed UoL1EINp3 JO pJeog JdAOpUY §207 ‘0¢ Jaqualdas



00°0 00°005‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Abo|oydhsd - sai|ddns 0000-0vTZ-0T9-200
00°0 S vy 00°0 §L°507 00°059 saL|ddns 1 eaH 0000-0€TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00007 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ SIAS JIOM [BL20S - S3L|ddng 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009'¢ "p3*ds-saL|ddns |euoLIdntIsuL 0000-002T-0T9-200
00°0 00"€2¢ 00°0 00" LL1 00°00$ saLddns 24y §000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 1198 $6° 4T 82'99 00°00¢ saL{ddns JLsnw $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyg £000-000T-079-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢ saL|ddns abenbuet p|Jom 2000-0001-0T9-200
00°0 86°000'€ 00°0 20°620'¢ 00°00¢‘9 saL|ddns |euoLonaisul 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I1ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200

00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

00°0 00°0v6°T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T [B30L [043u0)
00°0 00 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S [9ARJ3 - sdo Bulp|Lng 0000-0T92-085-200
00°0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ abea| W - S3DLAJBS |BISLY 0000-0T$2-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIIY JUBPNIS-[BARIL 0000-0672-085-200
00'0 00°002 00°0 000 007002 |3ARIL uLupy 0000-0T#2-085-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ [9ARJY - JU3pUIIULIANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00" 0vT 00°0 00°0 00°04T abea| L - ButuLedL jjels 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ “pads/[3ARJL J4BIS 0000-0021-085-200
13AVIL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 00°200'57 00°8¥€°L9 00°0 00°05€'26 0000 [043u0) 123(qo

00°0 00°200°5Z 00°8¥E‘ L9 00'0 00°05¢'26 [e30L [043u0)
00°0 00" 0S¢ ‘4T 00°000°09 00°0 00°05€ ' vL "p3 |BL33dS /3uauwadetding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°259'01 00°8¥E‘L 00°0 00°000'8T s[00yds 13uben 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 00°#55", 00°0 00°9%0'7 00°009'6 0000 (043u0d 323[q0

00°0 00°¥55*2 00°0 00°950°2 00°009‘6 {e30L [043u0D
00°0 0" 269" 00°0 05°£9 00°005'T butpuig/butiuLid 0000-0T#2-085-200
00°0 0$° 1219 00'0 0$°9L6'T 00°00T'8 ButluLid - yoaL paie|ay 'ISul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS § ONIINIYd 0000-0000-055-200

00°0 00°€42'T 00°0 00" 5L 00°000‘2 0000 [0J3u0) 123[qo

00°0 00°€52'T 00°0 00° 5. 00°000°7 {201 {043u0)
SdasuedL 3due|eg 0d Jagunoul QLA papusdx3  3abpng paldopy uoL1dLadsag PI JUnoddy
14003y dJn3Lpuadx3 woIsn) | LBI3A 9707 WY 60:60
9 :oN 3bed UOLIBIN3 JO pJBOG JIAOPUY 5207 “0¢ Jaquaadas



00°0 00°08L'7 00°0 00°0 00°05.'7 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°05L°2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 [BIOL {043U0)
00°0 00°08.'7 00°0 00°0 00°05.'2 9UdLIS -sat|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$317ddNS JONIIIS 0000-0000-£T9-200

00°0 88°08.°T 00°0 11°692 00°050'7 0000 [0J3u0) 323(q0

00°0 88°08.'T 00°0 {17692 00°050‘7 [B30L |043u0)
00°0 89°08L'T 00°0 10692 00°050‘7 Y3ew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
SITTddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 00°096'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T'? 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 00°0v6°T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T"2 [B30L |043u0D
0070 00°016'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T'2 ¥13 saL|ddns 1000-000T-119-200
S3I1ddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200

00°0 §61 287" ¢¢ §6°phT 0L°7L6'6 00°00¢'¢p 0000 L043u0) 333(qo

00°0 §€°787'¢¢ $6°PhT 04°2L6'6 00°00%‘ €% [BIOL {04IU0)
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S saL|ddns 22LAJ3S pood 0000-00TE-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'7 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 £13jes - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A31n23s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 2456 00°0 62'Sh 00°000'T spunoy - sat|ddns $292-0€92-019-200
00°0 £9°59L'¢ 00°0 [T9EL'T 00°005'S JOLJAIT - s3t|ddns A3t|Loed £297-0292-019-200
00°0 09" 906" 00°0 07°560'2 00°000'8 saL|ddns butuea|d A3L|Loed §292-0792-019-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 000 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JvAH SaLiL|Loed 1292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°007 S3DLAJIS |3ULOSJAd - S3L|ddnS 0000-0£52-019-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3ILAJIAS [BISLY - s3L|ddnS 0000-0TS2-019-200
00°0 898ty 00°0 5°19 00°00¢ S3LILALIOR dpeab y3g - saL|ddns 9200-062-019-200
00°0 98°ST9'T 00°0 T $8T'T 000087 saL(ddns 1440 0000-0T42-019-200
00°0 £6°£67 00°0 £0°95¢ 00°058 sat|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisal 0000-0#22-019-200
00°0 96°298 00°0 70" 261 00°000'T saL{ddns AbojouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
000 £1°28 00°0 [9°111 00°002 saL|ddns AJeaqLn 0000-0222-019-200
00°0 89°/5¢'T 00°0 U1 00°00S'T bututesy yye1s - saiL|ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
00°0 111§ 00°0 £8°917 00052 saL|ddns AdessyL uoLiedndo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°052 saL|ddns ydpaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
SJd9jSueL 3Jue|eg 0d Jagqunoul QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsag PI JUN03dY
140d3y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) [Lelaa 9707 WY 60:60
| 0N dbeq uoL3eINp3 Jo pJeog JaAOpUY §202 '0¢ Jaquaydas



00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002 s|edipoLsad § $300q pads 0000-002T-0¥9-200
00°0 00°0 00°0sT 0070 00°0ST S|eatpoLsad B sx00q JLSnw ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
00°0 007005 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 3009 X3 0000-000T-0¥9-200
SIYDIQ0I¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
00°0 00°9v7"91 00°0 00°0 00°9v7°91 0000 1043u0> 333(qo
00°0 00°9%2°91 00°0 00°0 00°9v°9T [B30L [043u0)
00°0 00°9v7'91 00°0 00°0 00°9v2'91 [959Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 0000 1043u0) 333(qo
0070 00°0s2 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SpunoJ? 0000-0€92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
00°0 00°009"£0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°€0T 0000 [043u0> 333(qo
00°0 00°009‘€0T 00°0 00°0 00°009‘€0T (B30L [0J3u0d
00°0 00°009 €01 00°0 00°0 00°009 €01 LLo BuLyesy 0000-0T9Z-¥29-00
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-29-00
00°0 beT189 00°0 99°8%S 00°00Z'T 0000 1043u03 333(qo
00°0 bE'19 00°0 99°8%S 00°007‘T [B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 PE'TS9 00°0 99°8%S 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T9-€29-200
S¥9 311108 0000-0000-£29-200
00°0 8025629 00°0 16'808'1T 009926, 0000 L043u0d 123(qo
00°0 80°£56°L9 00°0 76°808'TT 0099261 [B30L |043u0)
00°0 80" L5619 00°0 26'808°TT 00°99."6L fus|3 0000-0T9¢-229-200
INAR) R IRERE! 0000-0000-229-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 04303 123(qo
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T {e30L [0.3u03
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sal|ddns saLpmis [eLd0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
S3I7ddNS SIIANLS VIS 0000-0000-%19-200
SJajsurdl 3due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLads3q pI 3UnoddY
14003y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisnd |Le1aa 9707 WY 60:60
8 :oN abed U0LIBINP3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY §207 '0¢ Joquaidas



00°0 00°0S. 00°0 00°0 00705 §994/senQ |edLdLULdd 0000-0T¥Z-018-200
00°0 08" v0v 00°0 0§"SpL'T 00°0ST'? $934/S9NQ JUAPUIIULI3ANS 0000-02€2-018-200
00°0 00°T€2'T 00°0 00°696°T 00°002'¢ S334/S3nQ 308 0000-0T€Z-018-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 007081 §334/sang AeuqLl 0000-0222-018-200
00°0 007051 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T S3LAJBS YI[B3H - sang 0000-0£TZ-018-200
$334 ¥ S3na 0000-0000-018-200
00°0 00°0L0°L1 00°0 00°0¢L 00°008° LT 0000 1043u0d 333(qo
00°0 00°0L0'LT 00°0 00°0€L 00°008°LT {2301 |0J3u0)
00°0 00°002'7 00°0 00°0 00°002°7 saL|ddns ABojouydaL ulupy 0000-0852-059-200
0070 00°002'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002'¢ 1Udussassy uapnis - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-022-099-200
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 Jududinby | |eus-ue|d Abo|ouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 00°052°8 00°0 00°0S¢ 00°000'6 P3 |BLI3dS - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-007T-059-200
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbuel p|Jom-ABo|ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0070 00025 00°0 00°08¥ 00°000°T [BUOLIONJISUT - s3L|ddns yd3L 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/YILNNOD 0000-0000-089-200
00°0 00°0SY 00°0 000 00°0SY 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
00°0 00° 05y 00°0 00°0 00°05% (B304 [0J3U0D
00°0 00°0S¥y 00°0 00°0 00°0¢Y $}00g salpnis [eLI0S 0000-000T-#¥9-200
$X008 SITANLS WIOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
00°0 80°857 16°TH6 00°0 00°002'1 0000 L043u0) 33(qo
000 80°857 26°1¥6 00°0 00°002'T [BI0L |043U0D
00°0 807857 26°T¥6 00°0 00°002'T YIew-sy00q L000-000T-249-200
$008 HivW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
00°0 8€°900'T 00°0 9°¢y 00°050'T 0000 L043u0d 333(qo
00°0 8£°900'T 00°0 09ty 00°050'T [B0L [0J3u0D
000 8€°900'1 00°0 9°¢p 00'050°T v13-5)008 T1000-000T-1¥9-200
$M008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
00°0 08°€ST'T 00°0ST 00799 00°0SS'T 0000 [043u0) 33(qo
) 08°€€T'T 00°0ST 07992 00°08S'T {B30L [0J3u0D
ww.w 08°¢ty 00°0 027992 00700 S|BILpoLJA4/sHoog AledqLy 0000-0222-0%9-200
SJajsued 3due|eg 0d Jagundu3 aLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1dL42saQ pI UN0IDY
1009y .4n3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |Lelaa 9707 . WY 60:60
6 :ON abeg UoL3eINP3 JO pJeOY JIAOPUY §207 “0¢ Jaqua3das



00°0 6TV SOL'E  €£5°958°STT TTTSE vl 09°699°995 'Y (B0 [BULS

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN [eul

00°0 $6'T9PS0L'E  €57958STT TUTSE oL 09°699°59S ‘¥ pelabpng (euts

00°0 $6'TOPIS0L'E  €57988 ST TTSE vl 09°699'595"y [B30L pung

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN puny

00°0 S6°T9P'S0L°€  €57998°STT TTTSE vhL 09°699°595"y pa1abpng pund

0070 05°027'y 0070 05'629'y 00°058°8 0000 LoJ3u0d 323([qo

00°0 05°022'y 00°0 05°629'y 00°058'8 {B30L {0J3uU0)

00°0 00°S¢€ 00°0 00591 00700S suolyeJado bulp|Lng - sda4 0000-0T92-0T8-200

00°0 00°0S 0070 00082 00°008 S9ILAJ3S [BISL4 - sana 0000-075Z-078-200

00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007001 WY - SILILALIDY uapms - sdad §000-06%¢-018-200

0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00001 LS - S3LILALIIY JU3PNIS - 384 $000-06¥2-0T8-200

00°0 00056 00°0 00°0 007056 S3L3LALIDY quapMmS - S92 0000-06¥2-018-200

SJd9jsuedL 3ue|eg 0d Jaquniu3 @LA papusdx3  abpng paidopy uoL3dLads3g PI 3Un0ddY

14003y 3n3Lpuddx3 wolsn) |Lelaa 9707 WY 60:60

0T :oN abed uoL3eINp3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY §207 ‘0§ Jaqualdas



saunypuadxa wooisse|d/saiddns 104 S£0'9€$
Hels (8) 1312 Joj asuadxa Asejes pajedidiiue BI01) 00°TS6'66€ S5

00'986°SEVS 4O |BI0) B JO4

(3ueso pels Lews) §0°000°s9S

(3ueso wes Ajue3) 00°000°€ZTS
(uoning |307) 00'986°LYCS

13NUBASY 9Z0Z-5Z0T PIEdPdRUY (€10

000

wawadueyu3 AyjenD dwon piess Ae3 yaid 100T-5960-00£-600

000 saijddns pess Ape3 yaid T00T-5960-009-600

000 AJ3S Y331/401d Y2Ing 3AIadwo) wels Ase3 yaud 100T-5960-02£-600

BIRg P J2YIBIL 9/°7S0'6T ¥ LY6'ET 00'000° 33 135 paseyding afo an :858 el >_._$ V_m& 82-33838

$ - $ T 8~ S mm__a%m V_m& 0000-6060-019-600

00°0v2 $ - $ 000¥Z S sqng ¥a.d 0000-6060-90T-600

seled € €5°20L'S $ - S €5°70L'S S S3lie|eg L3D-UON H3id 0000-6060-Z0T-600
sI9Yded L z 1986 $ - $ pT986vT Bc_twu w¥a.d 0000-6060-10T-600

00'TET'E 00'0v6'T€ S uoning wejis Jews jaid 6120-6060-052-600
00'SYT’9 00°08t°09 S uolIng Jels Aje3 ¥3.d 6110-6060-057-600

00°022°TT 00°995'SST 0000-6060-052-600

SEstStE . Pwnony

§20Z/0€/6 jo se
9ZA4 sluess



S99} pue sanp ‘saliddns ‘s;uawdaide 331AIRS pue [eN3IeU0 Aj4eaA ‘aoueusiutew pue Jiedal ‘uoisuad ‘SacuBINSUL |O0YIS JAWWINS ‘SILIB|ES {BIPOISND PUE SI9UIEa} ‘UILIPY ‘9pN[oul sainjipuadxa |

—

|_“Wpne 3u1 Jaye pazijeuy 3q (M RGUINU SIL "€9'STZ'OET$ 40 1eak 100yds 67

/¥Z 943 WOy spuny papuadxaun ay3 sapnjaul aaue|jeq yueq TN
L - :

- - B BT Py lq. llllll — 12 |-|| T ! 4, |.\| - . 17 T ’, £, T m
 uesn 4v3IY|00'T8E'ET STO6Y'T0L S 6T S6'TIP'SOL’E $ | €5°9598'STT $ | TTTSETrL ~$109'699's9S"y $ | szoz/og/e
e S — — - ¢ . — - — s — ]
000 £9'9L1'819 12 | ¥E'082°626' $ | vPPOEOTT $ | 78'v80°9ZS $ | 09'699°S9S'Y $ | szoz/ie/s
—_— ||+| ——— ||||||l|+| — “ + - — — + —_— e
- - Tan- T T T T a7 0! TS S reatanet pvme——— o7 eTTis PPy e c/7
/000 | 02°£96'99% S TLTYI'OvEY S | YO'ET6'ZE S | YTETT'Z6T $ | 09'699°595'Y $ | sezoz/te/L
dweNuesn T qINIEIIY S SINVY ‘aisn% - PDNVIVE 0d QIYIGNNONT QLA GIAN3dX3es uoneudoiddy umoy Alyiuon 9z/sz aeq

920Z/S20Z Ad AYVINIINNS ATHLNOW
NOILYONG3 40 QYVO8




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 008670M NM 017

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD

000000 p 850110934 08/01/25 - 08/31/25
AES EXPANSION FUND EES;NsT;';G&B:;:;g $8,774.47
17 SCHOOL RD LESS CHECKS & DEBIT To0
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 . : S 0.00
INTEREST o 0.75
'LESS 'SERVICE CHARGES . 0.00
; Sl $8,775.22

ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
07/31/2025 -  08/31/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $5.84
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
08/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $8.774.47
08/29/2025 |INTEREST PAYMENT $0.75 8,775.22
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 0 08670M NM 017 _
ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
000000 P 850085666 08/01/25 - 08/31/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR Ezgg‘s’:'TZG&B:::;:: s14.za:.z§
NORTON SCHOOL FUND LESS CHECKS & DEBITS 0.00
17 SCHOOL RD INTEREST 1.21
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 AINTERES el (b :
'LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
'ENDING BALANCE | $14,282.03
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
07/31/2025 -  08/31/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $9.50
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
COSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-} BALANCE
08/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $14,280.82
08/29/2025 |INTEREST PAYMENT $1.21 14,282.03
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 008670M NM 017

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD

000000 b 850085690 08/01/25 - 08/31/25
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR z:gg‘s’:;'f&s:;:;:: $250,759.81
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS LESS CHECKS & DEBITS g.oo
17 SCHOOL RD ; 00
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 2;33
$250,781.11

ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
07/31/2025 - 08/31/2025 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $120.78
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER| WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (#) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
08/01/2025 | BEGINNING BALANCE $250,759.81
08/29/2025 |INTEREST PAYMENT $21.30 250,781.11
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




